



## NATURAL ASSETS WORKING GROUP AGENDA

2pm 08/06/22

Zoom call

<b>Invited</b>	<b>Fiona Hurworth</b> Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council; <b>Dave Askey</b> Stockton Borough Council; <b>Martin Allen</b> independent ecologist; <b>Simon Blenkinsop</b> Middlesbrough Borough Council; <b>Rachel Murtagh</b> TVNP; <b>Paul Stevens</b> ERIC; <b>Ambrose Baker</b> Teesside University; <b>Annemarie Mehl</b> Tees Valley Wildlife Trust
<b>Chair</b>	<b>Jeremy Garside</b> Tees Valley Wildlife Trust
<b>Secretariat</b>	<b>Louise Richards</b> TVNP

<b>Agenda Item</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>NA/01.02.22</b> 2.00 – 2.10	<b>Minutes and Matters arising.</b> Review of the last meeting notes: TVNP NAWG Minutes <a href="#">02/03/21</a>
<b>NA/02. 02.22</b> 2.10 – 2.20	<i>Update on LNRS'</i>
<b>NA/03.02.22</b> 2.30 – 2.40	<i>Phase 1 &amp; beyond digitised maps</i>
<b>NA/04.02.22</b> 2.40 – 2.50	<i>NRN conference 12<sup>th</sup> &amp; 13<sup>th</sup> of July</i>
<b>NA/05.02.22</b> 3.10 – 3.40	<p><i>Update on proposed LWS sites:</i></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. St Joseph's Cemetery Grassland               <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Update from <b>SB</b></li> </ol> </li> <li>2. <a href="#">South Bank Station</a> Black Path Grassland               <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Update from <b>LR &amp; FH</b></li> </ol> </li> <li>3. Hartburn Beck               <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Update from <b>LR &amp; DA</b></li> </ol> </li> <li>4. Stillington Forest Park               <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Update from <b>LR &amp; DA</b></li> </ol> </li> </ol> <p><i>Outstanding LWS recommendations:</i></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>5. <a href="#">Aislaby Grange</a> A67 road verge Grassland               <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Update from <b>DA</b></li> </ol> </li> <li>6. Billingham Beck Saltmarsh North               <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Update from <b>DA &amp; MA</b></li> </ol> </li> </ol> <p><i>On Hold</i></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>7. <a href="#">Bishopsgarth Grassland</a> (Hardwick Dene Grassland)</li> <li>8. <a href="#">Greystones A174</a> central reservation Grassland</li> <li>9. Blackwell Grange Golf Course</li> <li>10. Brass Castle Lane Grassland               <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. On hold pending further visits from <b>MA and SB</b></li> </ol> </li> </ol>
<b>NA/05.02.22</b> 3.40 – 3.50	<b>AOB</b>
<b>Date, time &amp; location of next meeting: 8<sup>th</sup> June 2pm</b>	